THE RESOURCE CENTERS, LLC

4360 Northlake Boulevard, Suite 206 + Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
Phone (561) 624-3277 + Fax (561) 624-3278 + wwW.RESOURCECENTERS.COM

September 19, 2024

TO: Board of Trustees
St. Lucie County Fire District General Employees’ Pension Fund

FROM: Resource Centers, Administrator
RE: 2025 Meeting Schedule
Dear Trustees:

Based on the current meeting schedule, we have the following meeting dates and times for
consideration in 2023 (Odd Month Schedule):

e January 16, 2025 @ 12:30 PM

March 27, 2025 @ 12:30 PM (2024 Valuation & 12/31/24 Investment Consultant Report)
May 15, 2025 @ 12:30 PM (2024 Audit & 03/31/25 Investment Consultant Report)

July 17,2025 @ 12:30 PM

September 18, 2025 @ 12:30 PM (06/30/25 Investment Consultant Report)

November 20, 2025 @ 12:30 PM (09/30/25 Investment Consultant Report)

We anticipate that the Board will continue to meet at the Commission Chambers unless
circumstances require alternate arrangements. Thank you.

A.C. Lovingood
Administrator

* Indicates that the meeting will be held on a Friday.
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